

To: Behnam Ghaffari
E-Mail: Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov,
From: John Adams
Date: August 21, 2013
Subject: FCC File No's. 0041-EX-TC-2013; 0043-EX-TC-2013; 0036-EX-TC-2013; 0039-EX-TC-2013

Message:

Transfer of control applications filed with the FCC Experimental Licensing Branch, there are no more transfer of control applications that are pending or will be filed with other FCC bureaus that related to the transfer of control between Raytheon Space and Airborne Systems and Raytheon Network Centric Systems.